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Southland Royalty Company

October 11, 1682

State of New Mexico RECEIVED
Energy and Minerals Department ‘
0il Conservation Division

Drawer DD 0CT 131982
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 o o
i L.

Attention: Mike Williams ARTES s GFECE
0il & Gas Inspector

>

¥

RE: Name Change
State "RC" No. 3
660' FS & FEL, Sec. 36,
T-16-S, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On June 30, 1982, Southland Royalty Company received
approval from the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division to
change the above captioned well from the Robinson Unit Tr. 4
No. 36-16 to the State "RC" No. 3. Also on this date, the
NMOCD approved Southland's permit to plug back the subject
well to the Queen formation. Since that time, the well was

plugged back and tested in the Queen formation but was unable
to produce.

Southland Royalty Company is now requesting approval to
assign this well back to the Robinson Unit Tr. 4 No. 36-16
to attempt restoring production in the Maljamar (Grayburg-
San Andres) pool. '

If any further information is needed, please call.
Yours very truly,

F

F. N. Rad
District Operations Engineer

C. Nokes/
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